
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 84 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Tuesday, July 16, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (KI) 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
4. Request by Robert T. Attaway III to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 055A, Parcel 055, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

5. Request by Thomas Price to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 083, 

part of Parcel 003, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

6. Request by Jerry L. & Jo Beth Simons to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony Road from AG-1 to 

R-1 [Map 072, Parcel 020002, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

8. Approval of Agenda 

9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign GDOT Agreement for Section 5311 - Transit Operating 

and Capital Assistance (staff-Transit) 

10. Discussion of future use and ownership of the old water treatment facility and the old Armory 

(staff-CM/Fire) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

12. County Attorney Report 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

 

Closing 
14. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
4. Request by Robert T. Attaway III to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 

[Map 055A, Parcel 055, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

  

2

Item #4.



Request by Robert T. Attaway III to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier Drive from 
AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 055A, Parcel 055, District 4]. 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 7.85 acres from AG-1 to AG-2 to join with an 
adjacent AG-2 parcel, Map 057 Parcel 007. The rezoning to AG-2 will not cause any 

excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will promote a 
reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety and 

reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed residential use is consistent 
with the stated purpose of the AG-2 District and will not adversely affect the 
existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier 

Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning 
shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 
stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 7.85 
acres at 205 Napier Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this 
rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances.   
 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 
Tuesday, July 2, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Martha Farley, Tim Pierson, Joel Hardie  

Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 
 
Request by Robert T. Attaway III to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier Drive from 

AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 055A, Parcel 055, District 4]. * Mr. Bill Briener 
represented this request. He stated that the owner has 7.85 acres and owns and 

adjacent 18.25-acre lot. He added that the 7.85-acre lot is zoned AG-1. Mr. Briener 
stated that the owner is requesting to change the zoning from AG-1 to AG-2, which 
is the zoning of the adjacent 18.25-acre lot, so that both lots can be platted 

together. No one spoke in opposition to this request.  
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 7.85 acres at 205 Napier 
Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning 

3

Item #4.



shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 
stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

  
Motion to approve the request by Robert T. Attaway III to rezone 7.85 

acres at 205 Napier Drive from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 055A, Parcel 055, 
District 4].  
Motion made by Member Pierson, Seconded by Member Hardie 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member 
Hardie 

4

Item #4.



5

Item #4.



6

Item #4.



7

Item #4.



8

Item #4.



9

Item #4.



10

Item #4.



11

Item #4.



12

Item #4.



13

Item #4.



14

Item #4.



15

Item #4.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 16 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
5. Request by Thomas Price to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill Road from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 083, 

part of Parcel 003, District 4] (staff-P&D) 

  

16

Item #5.



Request by Thomas Price to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill Road from AG-1 to 
R-2 [Map 083, part of Parcel 003, District 4]. 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicant is requesting to rezone 5.5 acres from AG-1 to R-2 to cut out two 
1.1-acre tracts to place two separate dwellings on the property.  The minimum lot 

size in AG-1 is 20 acres. In order to cut out the two smaller portions, they must be 
rezoned. The tracts must be a minimum of 1.1 acres to meet the requirements as 

stated in Section 66-34 (1) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances for an off-
lake lot with an individual well and septic system. The rezoning to R-2 will not 
cause any excessive or burdensome use of public facilities or services and will 

promote a reasonable balance between the promotion of the public health, safety 
and reasonable use of the subject property. The proposed residential use is 

consistent with the stated purpose of the AG-2 District and will not adversely affect 
the existing use, value or usability of adjacent or nearby properties. 
 

Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill 
Road from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 
in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 5.5 

acres at 242 Bluegill Road from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: (1) this 
rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 
stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 
Tuesday, July 2, 2019 

 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Tuesday, July 2, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Martha Farley, Tim Pierson, Joel Hardie  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by Thomas Price to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill Road from AG-
1 to R-2. [Map 083, Parcel 003, District 4]. *  Mr. Thomas Price 

represented this request.  Mr. Price stated that he has 5.5 acres that he wants 
to rezone from AG-1 to R-2 so that he can split it and give his sons each one acre 

to put a house on. No one spoke in opposition of this request. 
 

17

Item #5.



Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 Bluegill 
Road from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 
in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

  
Motion to approve the request by Thomas Price to rezone 5.5 acres at 242 
Bluegill Road from AG-1 to R-2 with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the 
plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 
Motion made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Pierson 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member 

Hardie 
 

18

Item #5.



19

Item #5.



20

Item #5.



21

Item #5.



22

Item #5.



23

Item #5.



24

Item #5.



25

Item #5.



26

Item #5.



27

Item #5.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 28 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
6. Request by Jerry L. & Jo Beth Simons to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony Road from AG-1 to 

R-1 [Map 072, Parcel 020002, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

  

28

Item #6.



Request by Jerry L. & Jo Beth Simons to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony Road 
from AG-1 to R-1 [Map 072, Parcel 020002, District 1]. 

 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT-LISA JACKSON STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

 
The applicants are requesting to rezone 4.90 acres from AG-1 to R-1 in order to 
split the parcel into two pieces and place a residential home on each piece.  This is 

a nonconforming AG-1 lot due to the minimum lot size requirement of AG-1 being 
20 acres. The rezoning to R-1 will not cause any excessive or burdensome use of 

public facilities or services and will promote a reasonable balance between the 
promotion of the public health, safety and reasonable use of the subject property. 
The proposed residential use is consistent with the stated purpose of the R-1 

District and will not adversely affect the existing use, value or usability of adjacent 
or nearby properties. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony 
Road from AG-1 to R-1 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 
in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Planning & Zoning Commission’s recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.90 

acres at 391 Harmony Road from AG-1 to R-1 with the following condition: (1) this 
rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as 

stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 
 
 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES: 
 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 
 
The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 at 6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 
117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 
Present:  James Marshall, Jr., Martha Farley, Tim Pierson, Joel Hardie  
Staff Present:  Lisa Jackson, Courtney Andrews and Jonathan Gladden 

 
Request by Jerry L. & Jo Beth Simons to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony 

Road from AG-1 to R-1. [Map 072, Parcel 020002, District 1]. * Jeremy 
York represented this request. He stated that the applicants are his mother and 
father-in law. Mr. York added that they want to take this property, split it in two, 

and change the zoning from Ag-1 to R-1 to build two separate family homes on 
each parcel. No one spoke in opposition of this request.  

  

29

Item #6.



Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 4.90 acres at 391 Harmony 
Road from AG-1 to R-1 with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall 

be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 
in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

 
Motion to approve the request by Jerry L. & Jo Beth Simons to rezone 4.90 
acres at 391 Harmony Road from AG-1 to R-1 with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and 
recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam 

County Code of Ordinances. 
Motion made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Farley 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Farley, Member Pierson, Member 

Hardie 

30

Item #6.



31

Item #6.



32

Item #6.



33

Item #6.



34

Item #6.



35

Item #6.



36

Item #6.



37

Item #6.



38

Item #6.



39

Item #6.



40

Item #6.



41

Item #6.



42

Item #6.



43

Item #6.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 44 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - July 5, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Authorization for Chairman to sign GDOT Agreement for Section 5311 - Transit Operating 

and Capital Assistance (staff-Transit) 

  

44

Item #9.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

July 5, 2019                                                                                                                                                                   ____________ 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Friday, July 5, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Friday, July 5, 2019 at approximately 9:00 

AM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, Eatonton, 

Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 9:00 a.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

County Attorney Fleming gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (KI) 

Commissioner Irvin led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45

Item #9.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

July 5, 2019                                                                                                                                                                   ____________ 

4. Special Presentations 

a. Opioid Crisis - Henry Craig 

Baldwin County Commissioner Henry Craig made a presentation on the Mental Health Crisis. 

(Copy of presentation made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

b. Departmental Presentation - Uncle Remus Golf Course 

Golf Course Director Ricky Duvall gave a very informative update about the Uncle Remus Golf 

Course, describing it as a valuable asset to the county.  He thanked the County Manager and 

other departments for their help and support. 

  

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

None 

6. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - June 18, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Lakeview Senior Gardens Final Plat Subdivision (staff-P&D) 

c. Approval of Revised Title VI Plan for Putnam County Transit (staff-Transit) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copies of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

8. Authorization for Chairman to sign Revised Resolution Authorizing among other things the 

Issuance of the Sinclair Water Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 Bonds (TA) 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign the Revised Resolution Authorizing among other 

things the Issuance of the Sinclair Water Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2019 

Bonds as presented in the meeting packet. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
(Copy of resolution made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46

Item #9.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

July 5, 2019                                                                                                                                                                   ____________ 

9. Approval of Addendum to the Putnam County Personnel Manual (staff-HR) 

 CM explained two changes: overtime and retirement 

Motion to approve the addendum to the Putnam County Personnel Manual. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
(Copy of addendum made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

10. Recommendation for Appointment to the Hospital Authority - Post 5 (staff-CC) 

Motion to recommend Tony Franklin, Nancy Chaklos, and David Owens for appointment 

to the Hospital Authority, Post 5. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

County Manager Van Haute reported the following: 

 Oconee Springs Park had a busy 4
th

 of July 

 No agenda setting meeting necessary for the July 16
th

 meeting 

 

12. County Attorney Report 

County Attorney Fleming advised that an Executive Session is needed. 

 

13. Commissioner Announcements 

Commissioner Irvin: none 

 

Commissioner Brown: invited everyone to a Mothers Against Crime Gospel singing fundraiser 

on July 13
th

 at the Putnam County Middle School 

 

Commissioner Sharp: inquired about the pavilion at Oconee Springs Park 

 

Commissioner Addison: none 

 

Chairman Webster: none 

 

14. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session for Litigation. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 9:57 a.m. 

47

Item #9.



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 4                                                                                     Approved 

July 5, 2019                                                                                                                                                                   ____________ 

 

 

15. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 

Motion to reopen meeting the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting reopened at approximately 10:34 a.m. 

 

 

16. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

No action taken 

 

Motion to execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of the 

meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Closing 
14. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:35 a.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

48

Item #9.



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the July 5, 2019 Executive Session 

are available for Commissioner review in the Clerk’s 

office. 
 

49

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

50

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

51

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

52

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

53

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

54

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

55

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

56

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

57

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

58

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

59

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

60

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

61

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

62

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

63

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

64

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

65

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

66

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

67

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

68

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

69

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

Billy Webster

In Process

70

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

71

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

72

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

73

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

74

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

75

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

In Process

76

Item #9.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 24C85B3E-B97D-4E48-BD4C-40F54CA6DD94

Billy Webster

In Process

77

Item #9.



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: 24C85B3EB97D4E48BD4C40F54CA6DD94 Status: Sent

Subject: 48400-140-IGOIP2000235/PUTNAM COUNTY

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 28 Signatures: 0 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 5 Initials: 0 GDOT DocuSign Admin

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

600 W Peachtree St, NW

Atlanta, GA  30308

gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov

IP Address: 143.100.53.12  

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             7/10/2019 12:47:54 PM

Holder: GDOT DocuSign Admin

             gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov

Location: DocuSign

Security Appliance Status: Connected Pool: StateLocal

Storage Appliance Status: Connected Pool: Georgia Department of Transportation Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
Billy Webster

bwebster@putnamcountyga.us

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 7/10/2019 2:12:52 PM

Viewed: 7/11/2019 10:59:30 AM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 7/11/2019 10:59:30 AM
      ID: 0f7d9211-45f0-44ee-b0bf-287c713f0756

Lynn Butterworth

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Stephanie McMullens

smcmullens@putnamcountyga.us

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Russell R McMurry

catscommissioner@dot.ga.gov

Security Level: In Session

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

Angela O. Whitworth

catstreasurerattest@dot.ga.gov

Security Level: In Session

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Not Offered via DocuSign

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

In Process

78

Item #9.



Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp
Dianne Pounds

dpounds@putnamcountyga.us

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Using IP Address: 47.44.51.75

Sent: 7/10/2019 1:58:47 PM

Viewed: 7/10/2019 2:12:50 PM 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 10/26/2017 1:52:49 PM
      ID: e1bbcc3a-fefd-4f68-aedf-f0b437c8f730

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 7/10/2019 2:12:52 PM

Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure

In Process

79

Item #9.



ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE 
From time to time, Georgia Department of Transportation (we, us or Company) may be required
by law to provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms
and conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through your
DocuSign, Inc. (DocuSign) Express user account. Please read the information below carefully
and thoroughly, and if you can access this information electronically to your satisfaction and
agree to these terms and conditions, please confirm your agreement by clicking the 'I agree'
button at the bottom of this document. 
Getting paper copies 
At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available
electronically to you by us. For such copies, as long as you are an authorized user of the
DocuSign system you will have the ability to download and print any documents we send to you
through your DocuSign user account for a limited period of time (usually 30 days) after such
documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to send you paper copies of
any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a $0.00 per-page fee. You may
request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the procedure described below. 
Withdrawing your consent 

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time
change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures
only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and
disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures
electronically is described below. 
Consequences of changing your mind 
If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the
speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to
you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format,
and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such
paper notices or disclosures. To indicate to us that you are changing your mind, you must
withdraw your consent using the DocuSign 'Withdraw Consent' form on the signing page of your
DocuSign account. This will indicate to us that you have withdrawn your consent to receive
required notices and disclosures electronically from us and you will no longer be able to use your
DocuSign Express user account to receive required notices and consents electronically from us
or to sign electronically documents from us. 
All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically 
Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide
electronically to you through your DocuSign user account all required notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or
made available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of
you inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required
notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given
us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through
the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as
described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the
consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures
electronically from us. 

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 2/24/2016 6:37:22 PM
Parties agreed to: Billy Webster, Dianne Pounds

In Process

80

Item #9.



How to contact Georgia Department of Transportation: 
You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically,
to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to
receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows:
 To contact us by email send messages to: gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov
 
To advise Georgia Department of Transportation of your new e-mail address 

To let us know of a change in your e-mail address where we should send notices and disclosures
electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov and in
the body of such request you must state: your previous e-mail address, your new e-mail address.  
We do not require any other information from you to change your email address..  
In addition, you must notify DocuSign, Inc to arrange for your new email address to be reflected
in your DocuSign account by following the process for changing e-mail in DocuSign. 
To request paper copies from Georgia Department of Transportation 
To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided
by us to you electronically, you must send us an e-mail to gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov and in the
body of such request you must state your e-mail address, full name, US Postal address, and
telephone number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 
To withdraw your consent with Georgia Department of Transportation 
To inform us that you no longer want to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic
format you may:

i. decline to sign a document from within your DocuSign account, and on the subsequent
page, select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may;
ii. send us an e-mail to gdot_contracts@dot.ga.gov and in the body of such request you
must state your e-mail, full name, IS Postal Address, telephone number, and account
number. We do not need any other information from you to withdraw consent..  The
consequences of your withdrawing consent for online documents will be that transactions
may take a longer time to process.. 

Required hardware and software 

Operating Systems: Windows2000? or WindowsXP? 

Browsers (for SENDERS): Internet Explorer 6.0? or above 

Browsers (for SIGNERS): Internet Explorer 6.0?, Mozilla FireFox 1.0,
NetScape 7.2 (or above) 

Email: Access to a valid email account 

Screen Resolution: 800 x 600 minimum 

Enabled Security Settings: 
•Allow per session cookies

 
•Users accessing the internet behind a Proxy

Server must enable HTTP 1.1 settings via
proxy connection 

** These minimum requirements are subject to change. If these requirements change, we will
provide you with an email message at the email address we have on file for you at that time
providing you with the revised hardware and software requirements, at which time you will
have the right to withdraw your consent. 

In Process

81

Item #9.



Acknowledging your access and consent to receive materials electronically 
To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please verify that you
were able to read this electronic disclosure and that you also were able to print on paper or
electronically save this page for your future reference and access or that you were able to
e-mail this disclosure and consent to an address where you will be able to print on paper or
save it for your future reference and access. Further, if you consent to receiving notices and
disclosures exclusively in electronic format on the terms and conditions described above,
please let us know by clicking the 'I agree' button below. 
By checking the 'I Agree' box, I confirm that: 

• I can access and read this Electronic CONSENT TO ELECTRONIC RECEIPT OF
ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURES document; and
 

• I can print on paper the disclosure or save or send the disclosure to a place where I can
print it, for future reference and access; and
 

• Until or unless I notify Georgia Department of Transportation as described above, I
consent to receive from exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures,
authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be
provided or made available to me by  Georgia Department of Transportation during the
course of my relationship with you.
 

In Process

82

Item #9.



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 83 of 84 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Discussion of future use and ownership of the old water treatment facility and the old Armory 

(staff-CM/Fire) 

  

83

Item #10.



PCFR

July 16, 2019

old water treatment facility and the old Armory

Discussion of future use and ownership of the

facility and abandon EPWSA site.

To move forward with acquistion of old water treatment

Not at this time.

To convert the old Water Treatment Facility into a

PCFR training facility.

84

Item #10.


	Top
	1. 20190716 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190716 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190716 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190716 BOC Rezoning-Attaway
	ATTAWAY Recommendations
	ATTAWAY Application-edited

	5. 20190716 BOC Rezoning-Price
	PRICE Recommendations
	PRICE Application-edited

	6. 20190716 BOC Rezoning-Simons
	SIMONS Recommendations
	SIMONS Application-edited

	7. 20190716 BOC Public Comments
	8. 20190716 BOC Agenda Approval
	9. 20190716 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 07-05-19 BOC Minutes
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item 070519
	GDOT Agreement-Section 5311 Transit Operating and Capital Assistance

	10. 20190716 BOC Armory/Water Treatment
	Water Treatment-Armory Agenda Item Request Form

	11. 20190716 BOC CM Report
	12. 20190716 BOC CA Report
	13. 20190716 BOC Comm Announcements
	14. 20190716 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

